



# Dhimas Prajaya

- Software Architect
- Product Owner
- Project Manager

## Objective Summary

Software Architect who has experience working as an IT Consultant in various companies with many types of industries. I have an educational background as a Master of Information Systems Management from a reputable university. Experienced in building systems and developing software since 2014. Have deep knowledge about mobile apps development, frontend and backend with a modern framework, and the latest technology trends. I have experience deploying apps to cloud servers such as Google Cloud Platform (GCP) or Amazon Web Services (AWS), and also deploying to a bare-metal server. I have a strong understanding of managing projects using the Agile Scrum methodology. I like learning something new and sharing with others.

## Personal Information

**FULL NAME** Dhimas Prajaya  
**NICK NAME** Dhimas  
**ADDRESS** Jln. Bojong Sari I, Blok D8 No. 12,  
 RT 02 / RW 12, Taman Narogong Indah  
 Bekasi Timur – 17116  
 Jawa Barat, Indonesia

**PHONE** +62 812 6872 9189  
**EMAIL** [dhimasprajaya@gmail.com](mailto:dhimasprajaya@gmail.com)  
**LINKEDIN** <https://www.linkedin.com/in/dhimasprajaya/>  
**WEBSITE** <https://dhimasprajaya.com/>

**NATIONALITY** Indonesian  
**DATE OF BIRTH** 28.07.1990  
**GENDER** Male

## Education and Training

**DATES** 2016 – 2020  
**DEGREE** Master's Degree  
**MAJORS** Master of Information Systems Management  
**INSTITUTION** Gunadarma University

**DATES** 2011 – 2015  
**DEGREE** Bachelor's Degree  
**MAJORS** Bachelor of Information Systems  
**INSTITUTION** Gunadarma University

## Publications

<b>PUBLISHER (YEAR)</b>	INDERSCIENCE (2020)
<b>JOURNAL</b>	<b>International Journal of Business Information System</b>
<b>TITLE</b>	Promoting and Reporting with the Wmotion MPOS Application: A Case Study on a Fashion Industry

## Skills and Certificates

<b>SKILLS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Developing high quality business strategies and plans ensuring their alignment with short-term and long-term objectives.</li> <li>- Lead and motivate subordinates to advance employee engagement develop a high performing team.</li> <li>- Excellent communication and public speaking skills.</li> <li>- Staying on top of technology trends and developments best-practice.</li> <li>- Strategic and critical thinking with problem solving aptitude.</li> <li>- Collaborating with other professionals to determine functional and non-functional requirements for new software or applications.</li> <li>- Develop high-level product specifications with attention to system integration and feasibility.</li> <li>- Define all aspects of development from appropriate technology and workflow to coding standards.</li> </ul>		
<b>CERTIFICATE</b>	SAP PLM200 – Business Processes in Project Management		
<b>PUBLISHER</b>	PT. Harfan Tri Megah (EDUGATE)		
<b>ISSUED</b>	August 2018		
<b>CERTIFICATE</b>	SAP SAP01 – SAP Overview		
<b>PUBLISHER</b>	PT. Harfan Tri Megah (EDUGATE)		
<b>ISSUED</b>	June 2018		
<b>CERTIFICATE</b>	Indonesia Android Kejar – Intermediate		
<b>PUBLISHER</b>	Google Developer		
<b>ISSUED</b>	June 2016		
<b>PROGRAMMING</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- HTML</li> <li>- Bootstrap</li> <li>- Node.js</li> <li>- Kotlin</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- CSS</li> <li>- Scss</li> <li>- Go</li> <li>- Android</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- JavaScript</li> <li>- Vue.js</li> <li>- Java</li> <li>- Flutter</li> </ul>
<b>DATABASE</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MySQL</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- PostgreSQL</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- MongoDB</li> </ul>
<b>CLOUD</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Git</li> <li>- Amazon Web Services</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Docker</li> <li>- Google Cloud Platform</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Firebase</li> <li>- Heroku</li> </ul>
<b>TOOLS</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Azure DevOps</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Agile Scrum</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- CI / CD</li> </ul>
<b>ERP</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Microsoft Dynamics</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- SAP ByDesign</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Oracle Netsuite</li> </ul>

## Work Experiences

- |   |  |
|---|--|
| <p><b>DATES</b></p> <p><b>POSITION</b></p> <p><b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b></p> <p><b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b></p> | <p>May 2019 – Present</p> <p><b>Software Architect</b></p> <p><b>PT. Muara Data Teknologi / Jakarta, Indonesia</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Make high-level design choices and tries to enforce technical standards, including coding standards, tools, and platforms.</li> <li>- Collaborate with team members to determine best practices and requirements for software.</li> <li>- Provide technical guidance and coaching to analysts, designers, developers and engineers.</li> <li>- Ensure software meets all requirements of quality, security, modifiability and extensibility.</li> <li>- Proving the final product to ensure it is completely functional and meets requirements.</li> </ul> |
| <p><b>DATES</b></p> <p><b>POSITION</b></p> <p><b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b></p> <p><b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b></p> | <p>July 2018 – April 2019</p> <p><b>Product Owner</b></p> <p><b>PT. Wmotion Digitalindo Teknologi / Jakarta, Indonesia</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Collaborate with stakeholders during the visioning and concept development of a product.</li> <li>- Take lead of scrum teams as the Product Owner, define product vision, road-map and growth opportunities.</li> <li>- Providing vision and direction to the Agile development team and stakeholders throughout the project and create requirements.</li> <li>- Plan and prioritize product feature backlog and development for the product.</li> <li>- Research and analyze market, the users, and the roadmap for the product.</li> </ul>       |
| <p><b>DATES</b></p> <p><b>POSITION</b></p> <p><b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b></p> <p><b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b></p> | <p>August 2017 – April 2019</p> <p><b>Senior Mobile Apps Developer</b></p> <p><b>PT. Wmotion Digitalindo Teknologi / Jakarta, Indonesia</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Design and build advanced applications using native in Android or single code-base using Flutter.</li> <li>- Collaborate with cross-functional teams to define, design, and ship new features.</li> <li>- Work with outside data sources and APIs.</li> <li>- Continuously discover, evaluate, and implement new technologies to maximize development efficiency.</li> </ul>  |
| <p><b>DATES</b></p> <p><b>POSITION</b></p> <p><b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b></p> <p><b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b></p> | <p>August 2016 – July 2017</p> <p><b>Android Developer</b></p> <p><b>PT. Wahana Cipta Sinatria / Jakarta, Indonesia</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Translate designs and wireframes into high quality code.</li> <li>- Design, build, and maintain high performance, reusable, and reliable Java code.</li> <li>- Ensure the best possible performance, quality, and responsiveness of the application.</li> <li>- Bug fixing and improving application performance.</li> </ul>  |

## Work Experiences

<b>DATES</b>	November 2015 – May 2016
<b>POSITION</b>	<b>Project Manager</b>
<b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b>	<b>PT. CNAINDO Teknologi / Jakarta, Indonesia</b>
<b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Coordinate internal resources and third parties / vendors for the flawless execution of projects.</li> <li>- Ensure that all projects are delivered on-time, within scope and within budget.</li> <li>- Ensure resource availability and allocation.</li> <li>- Develop a detailed project plan to monitor and track progress.</li> <li>- Report and escalate to management as needed.</li> <li>- Manage the relationship with the client and all stakeholders.</li> <li>- Create and maintain comprehensive project documentation.</li> </ul>
<b>DATES</b>	January 2014 – December 2015
<b>POSITION</b>	<b>Fullstack Web Developer</b>
<b>COMPANY / ADDRESS</b>	<b>CTRL Developer / Bekasi, Indonesia</b>
<b>RESPONSIBILITIES</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>- Write well designed, testable, efficient code by using software development best practices.</li> <li>- Create website User Interface by using standard HTML / CSS or frameworks.</li> <li>- Integrate data from various backend services and databases.</li> <li>- Gather and refine specifications and requirements based on technical needs.</li> <li>- Cooperate with UI/UX Designers to match visual design intent.</li> </ul>

## Project Experiences

<b>DATES</b>	September 2019 – March 2020
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. MUARA DATA TEKNOLOGI</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>Jakarta, Indonesia</b>
<b>PROJECT</b>	DataHive
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Develop a Learning Management System with gamification specifically for Data Science using Go, Vue.JS on Google Cloud Platform.
<b>DATES</b>	May 2019 – August 2019
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. GRAMEDIA ASRI MEDIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>Jakarta, Indonesia</b>
<b>PROJECT</b>	Mobile PoS Kompas Gramedia
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Create mobile PoS for Gramedia bookstores integrated with Payment Gateway and Microsoft Dynamics AX.
<b>DATES</b>	July 2018 – April 2019
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WMOTION DIGITALINDO TEKNOLOGI</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	<b>Jakarta, Indonesia</b>
<b>PROJECT</b>	Saviory
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Develop end-to-end solutions restaurant management systems for Order Taking, Point of Sales, Kitchen Display and Inventory.

## Project Experiences

<b>DATES</b>	May 2018 – June 2018
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WMOTION DIGITALINDO TEKNOLOGI</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Academy
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Mobile apps solution for smart school management systems.
<b>DATES</b>	November 2017 – April 2018
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>CV. BIENSI FESYENINDO</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Bandung, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	MPOS Biensi
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	PoS for 400 retail stores integrated with Sunfish HR and INFOR M3.
<b>DATES</b>	August 2017 – October 2017
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WMOTION DIGITALINDO TEKNOLOGI</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Moobell
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Create Android apps to manage farm and livestock.
<b>DATES</b>	May 2017 – Jul 2017
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WAHANA CIPTA SINATRIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Assets Management System
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Apps for managing assets integrated with Microsoft Dynamics AX.
<b>DATES</b>	February 2017 – April 2017
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WAHANA CIPTA SINATRIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Sales Distribution Tracking
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Develop an Android apps for sales and distribution tracking.
<b>DATES</b>	November 2016 – January 2017
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WAHANA CIPTA SINATRIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Restaurant Order Taking System
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Order taking system integrated with Microsoft Dynamics Retail PoS.
<b>DATES</b>	August 2016 – October 2016
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. WAHANA CIPTA SINATRIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Livestock Information Management System
<b>DESCRIPTION</b>	Apps for manage livestock integrated with Microsoft Dynamics AX.
<b>DATES</b>	November 2015 – May 2016
<b>CLIENT</b>	<b>PT. CLEMONT FINANCE INDONESIA</b>
<b>LOCATION</b>	Jakarta, Indonesia
<b>PROJECT</b>	Develop KAIN system to connect with SIPP OJK XBRL Report.